DENNIS F. THOMAS
SQUARE
1639

At this rock now in fragments tradition reports that the settlers of Barnstable received the sacrament for the first time in their new abode and held their first town meeting.

This tablet to their memory was set up in 1916.
IN HONOR OF THE
MEN OF BARNSTABLE
WHO SERVED IN
THE REVOLUTION
THE WAR OF 1812
THE CIVIL WAR
THE WAR WITH SPAIN
THE WAR WITH GERMANY

THIS STONE MARKS THE SPOT FROM WHICH THE SOLDIERS MARCHED TO BOSTON IN 1775 AND 1816.
IN HONOR OF THE
MEN OF BARNSTABLE
WHO SERVED IN
THE REVOLUTION
THE WAR OF 1812
THE CIVIL WAR
THE WAR WITH SPAIN
THE WAR WITH GERMANY

THIS STONE MARKS THE SPOT
FROM WHICH THE SOLDIERS
MARCHED TO BOSTON
IN 1775 AND 1812
IN HONOR OF
THE MEN AND WOMEN
FROM
BARNSTABLE VILLAGE
WHO SERVED THEIR COUNTRY
IN WORLD WAR II

ERECTED BY
THE BARNSTABLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
1948
This house was originally built in 1660 by Capt. John Gorham 1621-1676. It was enlarged and remodeled in 1745. Capt. Gorham died from a wound received in "the Great Swamp Fight" in King Philips' War.

Barnstable Tercentenary 1936
YARMOUTH COMMON
ON AND NEAR THIS SITE STOOD THE HOME'S MEETINGHOUSE
DURING THE FIRST TEN YEARS OF ITS HISTORY, HERE
THE LIBERTY RECITAL WAS BORNE, THE MILITIA PRAISED,
AND ON JUNE 1776, "THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN
OF YARMOUTH DECLARED A STATE OF INDEPENDENCE
OF THE KING OF GREAT BRITAIN TWO WEEKS BEFORE
THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY THE
CONTINENTAL CONGRESS."
YARMOUTH COMMON

ON AND NEAR THIS SITE STOOD THE TOWN'S MEETINGHOUSES

NORTH MILL LOT

The first windmill for the grinding of grain in this community was built here circa 1745 by Lot Howes, Tom "Severns" Howes and Samuel Eldridge. It operated until 1869. In 1913, the town gave this lot to the Village Improvement Society of Dennis for use as a public playground.

By 1795, a second windmill was built 500 feet southeast of this site. Known as the South Mill, it operated until it was demolished in 1874.

Dennis Historical Commission
2001 A.D.
Gift of the Howes Family Association
1978

TREE BEAUTIFICATION OF KING'S HIGHWAY

SPONSORED BY THE VILLAGE GARDEN CLUB,
RESIDENTS AND FRIENDS

SPECIAL GIFTS WERE IN HONOR OF:

LINDSAY R. ARMSTRONG
WILLIAM E. O'DRISCOLL, SENOS
DR. AND MRS. ARNOLD L. FOGG
GEORGE A. BULock
LOUISE C. O'BRIEN
HARRY A. ROSS
C. ARTHUR MALLET
NORMAN H. MALLET
MRS. F. HAMILTON
MR. AND MRS. C. WALLACE W. HANCOCK

ESTHER WILLIS HOWES
WILLIAM LANSOUTH
STUART W. LEWIS
FORREST L. NEAL
VIRGINIA WILLER PERKINS
KENNETH BUSTON, JR.
MRS. RUSSELL A. BEARS
SAMUEL SHEIDOW
ELIAS AND HELEN TERRIS

ROSE WILLARD
1978

TREE BEAUTIFICATION OF KING'S HIGHWAY

SPONSORED BY THE VILLAGE GARDEN CLUB,
RESIDENTS AND FRIENDS

SPECIAL GIFTS WERE IN HONOR OF:

LINDSAY R. ARMSTRONG          ESTHER WILLIS HOWES
WILLIAM E. BOHLIN, SENIOR      DR. WILLIAM LANGUTH
DR. AND MRS. ARNOLD L. BOSSI   STUART M. LEWIS
GEORGE A. BULLOCK             FORREST L. NEAL
LOUISE C. COSGROVE             VIRGINIA MILLER PERKINS
HARRY KING CROSS               KENNETH RUSHTON, JR.
C. ARTHUR HALLETT             MRS. RUSSELL A. SEARS
NORMAN A. HALLETT              SAMUEL SHEIDOW
MARIE E. HAMILTON               ELIAS AND HELEN TERPOS
MR. AND MRS. G. WALLACE W. HANGER

ROSE WILLARD
"THE EGG"
This green and the trees they planted
are cared for in memory of
HERBERT GRAFTON WOODWORTH
1867 - 1949
AND HIS WIFE
GRACE GREENLEAF TAYLOR
1868 - 1942
U.S. LIGHT HOUSE ESTABLISHMENT 1883
A GRATEFUL TRIBUTE TO THE
MEN OF ORLEANS
WHO SERVED IN THE ARMY AND NAVY
IN THE
CIVIL WAR

1861

ARMY

BANGS S. BAKER
THADDEUS C. BAKER
ALONZO COLE
STILLMAN COLE
JOHN W. COWAN
HENRY DOANE
JOHN W. FINN
JONATHAN'S FREEMAN
CLEMMENT GOULD
JOSHUA GOULD
JAMES C. GRAHAM
CALEB HAYDEN
ELISHA A. HIGGINS
SOLOMON S. HIGGINS
THOMAS R. HIGGINS
SYLVANUS C. HOPKINS
JOHN M. HORTON
BENJAMIN C. KENRICK JR
JOSEPH L. KENRICK

1865

ALFRED H. KNOWLES
JAMES W. LEE
AUGUSTUS MAYO
DEAN B. NICKERSON
GEORGE H. NICKERSON
WINSOR NICKERSON
WEBSTER ROGERS
NATHAN B. SILVER
ISAAC Y. SMITH
SIMEON L. SMITH
FREEMAN SNOW
JOSHUA S. SPARROW
WILLIAM F. SPARROW
BENJAMIN C. SPARROW
JAMES E. STUDLEY
BANGS TAYLOR JR
BENJAMIN TAYLOR
FRANKLIN B. TAYLOR
JOHN Y. TAYLOR
AZARIAH S. WALKER

JOHN W. WALKER
FREDRICK WELLS
NATHANIEL FREEMAN JR
JOSEPH C. FREEMAN
JOSEPH B. HIGGINS
SENSACO Q. HIGGINS
THOMAS S. AREY
HENRY BOLTON
HASKEL CROSBY
JOSHUA W. CROSBY
LEWIS ELDREDGE
JAMES B. HOPKINS
OLIVER P. KNOWLES
FREEMAN A. SHERMAN
ELDRIDGE F. SMALL
JONATHAN C. SMITH
SETH SMITH
LIBERTY TREE MEMORIAL

The American Liberty elm was named after "The Liberty Tree": Our Country's First Symbol of Freedom. On the morning of August 14, 1765, the people of Boston awakened to discover two effigies suspended from an elm tree in protest of the hated Stamp Act. From that day forward, that elm became known as the "Liberty Tree". For the next ten years, it stood in silent witness to countless meetings, speeches and celebrations, and often served as the rallying place for the Sons of Liberty. In August of 1775, as a last act of violence prior to their evacuation of Boston, British soldiers cut it down because it bore the name "Liberty".
HISTORICAL MARKER
JONATHAN YOUNG MILL

BUILT CIRCA 1720 IN SOUTH ORLEANS,
LATER MOVED TO THE CENTER OF TOWN.
IT WAS MOVED TO HYANNISPORT IN
1897. IN 1983, THE STRUCTURE WAS
GIVEN TO THE ORLEANS HISTORICAL
SOCIETY BY THE GROVES FAMILY.
THE SOCIETY THEN DONATED IT TO
THE TOWN. DISMANTLED AND RETURNED
TO ORLEANS, THE STRUCTURE WAS
METICULOUSLY RESTORED BY VOLUN-
TEEER LABOR, DONATIONS BY LOCAL
BUSINESSES AND PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS.
ONE MILE WEST OF THIS SITE
HOSTILE INDIANS HAD THEIR
FIRST ENCOUNTER
6 DECEMBER 1620
(OLD STYLE)
WITH MYLES STANDISH, JOHN CARVER,
WILLIAM BRADFORD, EDWARD WINSLOW,
JOHN TILLEY, EDWARD TILLEY, JOHN
HOWLAND, RICHARD WARREN, STEPHEN
HOPKINS, EDWARD DOTEY, JOHN ALLERTON,
THOMAS ENGLISH, MASTERS MATE CLARK
MASTER GUNNER COPIN AND THREE
SAILORS OF THE MAYFLOWER COMPANY

THIS TABLET IS PLACED IN 1920 BY THE
SOCIETY OF COLONIAL WARS IN THE
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
FIRST ENCOUNTER


card this spot
the site
of the
first
encounter

and the
remains
of the
Mayflower Company

with
William
Bryan,
Robert
Merriman,
Edward
Morgan,
William
Robinson,
John
Howell,
Nicholas
Gibson,
Stephen
Farrington,
John
Crosby,
George
Crosby,
White
Crosby,
Davies
Crosby,
and
three
sailors
of
the
Mayflower

Company.
NEAR THIS SITE
THE NASET TRIBE
OF THE
WAMPAKONOG NATION
SEEKING TO PROTECT THEMSELVES AND THEIR CULTURE
AND THEIR
FIRST ENCOUNTER
8 DECEMBER 1620
WITH
MYLES STANDISH, JOHN CARVER,
WILLIAM BRADFORD,
EDWARD WINSLOW, JOHN THIERRY,
EDWARD TILLEY,
JOHN HOWLAND, RICHARD WARREN,
STEPHEN HOPKINS,
EDWARD DOTEY, JOHN ALLERTON,
THOMAS ENGLISH,
MASTER MATE CLARK,
MASTER GUNNER COWIN
AND THREE SAILORS
OF THE MAYFLOWER COMPANY

THE PLAQUE IS PlACED IN 1981 AT THE SOCTY OF NASET FANS
IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.
Near this site
The Nauset Tribe
Of the
Wampanoag Nation
Seeking to protect themselves
And their culture
Had their
First Encounter
8 December 1620
With
Myles Standish, John Carver,
William Bradford,
Edward Winslow, John Tilley,
Edward Tilley,
John Howland, Richard Warren,
Stephen Hopkins,
Edward Dotey, John Allerton,
Thomas English,
Master Mate Clark,
Master Gunner Copin
And three sailors
Of the Mayflower Company

This tablet is placed in 2001 by the Society of Colonial Wars
In the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
BARNSTABLE

TO PROVINCETOWN
43 M

TO PLYMOUTH
34 M
YARMOUTH

TO PROVINCETOWN
39 M

TO PLYMOUTH
38 M